This matter is being dealt with by:
Nina Wilson

Reference: ENO10088

T 0115977 3793

E nina.wilson@nottscc.gov.uk

W nottinghamshire.gov.uk

Sent via email to
WestBurtonC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

15t May 2019

Dear Mr Jones
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Chapter 2

Application by EDF Energy Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the West
Burton C Power Station Project — Adequacy of consultation request

Thank you for your email dated the 30" April 2019 requesting comment on the above formal
consultation.

Nottinghamshire County Council (NCC) consider that EDF has complied with the following:

e Duty to Consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
e Duty to Consult the local community — PA2008 — section 47
e Duty to publicise — PA 2008 — section 48

As such, NCC have no issues to raise at this stage of the application process.
Yours faithfully

Nina Wilson

Principal Planning Officer

Nottinghamshire County Council

This document is unsigned as it is electronically forwarded. If you require a signed copy, then please
contact the sender.
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